Robin Phelan <rphelan@town.boxford.ma.us>

RE: [Boxford MA] ACLU Public Records Request (Sent by Emiliano Falcon, efalcon@aclum.org)
Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Wed, 8 Apr 2020 20:27:13 +0000

Yes, I checked with the Police Chief.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Robin Phelan

Subject: Re: [Boxford MA] ACLU Public Records Request (Sent by Emiliano Falcon, efalcon@aclum.org)
Thank you.

Did you check to see if any member of the PD received emails from the company?

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

On 4/7/20, 3:33 PM, "Robin Phelan" wrote:

The Boxford Police Department has never explored facial recognition programs. Thank you, Robin Phelan, Town Clerk

From: cmsmailer@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 7,2020 11:18 AM

To: Robin Phelan

Subject: [Boxford MA] ACLU Public Records Request (Sent by Emiliano Falcon, efalcon@aclum.org)

Hello rphelan,

Emiliano Falcon (efalcon@aclum.org) has sent you a message via your contact form (https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.town.boxford.ma.us%2fuser%2f33%?2fcontact&c=E,1,ug5pL30Blpm9kga9F02Q2YER8m1S3tsbrFwmUmKKEi2Rb9sbyRBdnyZVWxeg9IDXiKL-
eA1fNcRAA-bakHcQCz9sdDzkY 8iT8mEg8eauRInIHVUq20h6NEUY,&typo=1) at Boxford MA.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at https://linkprotect.cudasve.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.town.boxford.ma.us%2fuser%2f33%2fedit.&c=E,1,lko3aiWapYdw8B4uXE-
QTq1GmHVqOFIkPQP5rZOtmoCVgueMTng30OCDXUHRTIQLI--t2T0Gvmzcl 7aU84KXOxc2Bv2Gl0_xDrgbNxnMg,,&typo=1

Message:

Good Morning,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano



